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Memorandum

To: Mike Slogner
CC: Chris Williams
From: Rick Foppiano
Date:  11/15798

Re: Rule 104 Work Group Stuff

hlike. here1s a “first pass™ at what you asked me to do: review parts 1) & I of Rule 104 and suggest
modifications. 1 went back through all my notes. including those from our last meeting of the Rule
104 Work Group. T even reviewed some suggested improvements that other companies gave me a
while back when they heard we were working on this. The major changes arc:

> Specifying the process for obtaining regulatory approval of additional wells. over and above
those that are authorized by rule or order,

Y

“Tighlening up” the requirements Jor NSL applications. Since lhe selbacks will be relaxed
considerably under our proposal. it makes sense that encroachment should be allowed only when
absolutely necessary. and the applicant cannot otherwise prevent the alleged waste or adequately
protect his correlative rights by drilling at an orthodox location;

*  Providing for notice to working interest owners in the “common operator” scenario for NSL
permitling,

» Creating an alternative to direct notice to AL, affected parties when it would be unduly
burdensome or expensive.

Iran into Chris Williams at the OCD seminar in Midland and he suggested that the Work Group
would get together in early December. If so we should probably send this out. along with vour
suggested changes to the setbacks and infill portion of Rule 104. so the Work Group members can
have a target to shoot at for the next meeting,

I have also included some other stuff that I created to get a better idea of the structure and substance
of the rule as 1t 15 currently written. Since one of our priorities was to simplify Rule 104, [ thought
this might help 1n that regard.

Look forward to hearing your comments and thoughts about the attached material. I suggest we go
ahead and pick a date for the Work Group to meet in December, because everyone’s calendar is
filling up

aye
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